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Payam Kabiri

From: "COPE Membership Administrator" <membership-applications@publicationethics.org>
To: <kabiri@tums.ac.ir>

Cc: <rnegarandeh@tums.ac.ir>; <journals@tums.ac.ir>

Sent: L c VA YEr ey e 0 anibian

Attach:  ATT00015.html
Subject: Application for COPE membership - Nursing Practice Today, reference: recO8 GgovhErzyiCG

Dear Dr. Payam Kabiri,

Journal: Nursing Practice Today
Reference: recO8GgovhErzyiCG

Please include journal name and reference in all communications.

I am pleased to tell you that your application for COPE membership has been approved. Congratulations
on a strong application. Please note the following recommendations for the journal's website to ensure
full compliance with COPE's Principles of Transparency: The criteria for authorship were not found and
should be added to your instructions for authors. The EIC serves in this role on another journal and there
should be a statement on how the journal aims to avoid potential conflicts of interest. Lastly, there does
not appear to be a data sharing policy in place.

Membership fees will be waived for this application. Please note that COPE reviews membership
subscription fee waivers annually.

The journal details will be added to the members list on the COPE website, and Dr. Reza Negarandeh
(your named Editor-in-Chief) will receive a welcome email with login details.

The COPE Membership Handbook provides guidance on the range of benefits available to COPE
members, how to make the most of your membership, and how to uphold the highest ethical standards in
research publishing. Please circulate this to your colleagues.

Welcome to COPE. We look forward to working with you.

Please contact me if you have any queries.
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